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Rick Melson fﬁg‘%g '

From: Rick Melson

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2005 1:19 PM

To: Beth Keating; Beth Saiak; David Brown; Valorie Moore
Subject:

University Club Communications

In response to r overdue RAF letter, I got a fax from University Club Communications
(TX634 and(TJ618)

saying that it-"wishes to cancel its active status with the PSC. The
eneity is b&ING dissolved and has ceased to do business.®

I will send each of you a copy of the fax. Please handle as appropriate.

Rick
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FACSIMILE COVER PAGE
To: Richard Melson @PSC From : Frances Klisiewecz
‘Sent : 3/7/2005 at 12:13:44 PM Pages: 3 (including Cover)

Subject : TX634-04-0-D & TJ618-04-0-D

Mr Melson, ,
University Club Communications, LLC wishes to cancel its active status with the PSC. The entity is being

disolved and has ceased to do business.

Please let me know if you need anything further on this issue.

Thank you

Frances Klisiewecz

for

University Club Communications, LLC

cc: Tom Allen,Member
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COMMISSIONERS:
BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN STATE OF FLORIDA

I, TERRY DEASON
RUROLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON

Lisa POLAK EDGAR

GENERAL COUNSEL
RICHARD D, MELSON
(850)413-6248

Jdublic Serfrice Qommission
February 18, 2005

TI618-04-0-D

University Club Conwmmications, LLC
831 North Monroe Street

Tallahasses, FL 32303-6140

Dear Centificate Holder:

The Division of the Commission’s Cierk and Administrative Services has farwarded your account to our office 1o
address the nonpayment of the Regulatory Assessment Feas (RAFS) required hy Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, and Rule
25-4,0161, Florida Administrative Code, Br the year 2004, which was due January 31, 2005, The RAFs retun form was
madled to yoy on December 15, 2004, and to date, Comsnission records reflect that payment has not been received.

According to Florida Lavy, you are required to 9dd interest charges at 12% per annum, and a 5% penalty for
each 30-day period or fraction thercof, beyond the due date, up to 4 maximum of 28% in addition to the delinquent
amount due. In addition, pursuant ta Section 364,285, Florida Stanutes, the Cormmyission is authorized to impose upon any
entity subject to its jurisdiction & penaity of not more than $25,000 for each offense, if such entity is found to have refiised
to comply with or to have willfilly violated any lawfisl ule or order of the Commission, or any provision of Chapter 364,

Unidities are charged with knowledge of our mules and statutes. Moreover, it is general Commission praotice that all
utilities that apply fov certificate receive a copy of all applicable mies. Further, in aceordance with Saction 364,335, Florida
Statures, as part of the application process, utilities provide an sffidavit indicating that they have read and understoad the
applicable rules.

If you wish to request another farm, please contact David Brown or Valorie Moore at the number below.
The payment should be identified with the company code and the company’s nams, Failute ip provide payment within 15
days of this notice will result in the establishment of & docket to address your failure to return the RAFs form and pay
RAFs in accordance with Section 364,336, Florida Stattes, and Rule 25-4.0161, Florida Administrative Code.  As
specified shove, pursuant to Section 364,285, Florida Statutes, the Commission may impose a fine or cance! your certificate,
Therefore, it is important thar you address this matrer now.

If you have paid your fees, please provide us with your check number and the dafe that it was paid,

Should you have any questions cancerning this letter please contact David Brown at (850) 413-6267 of Vajorie Moore at
413-6275 or vig Intemet e-moil at dbrown@psc.state.fl.us or vinoore@pse.state.fl.us.

| Sincerely,
. T2 O [

Richard D, Melson
General Counse!

KMmp

Enclosure

cc: David Brawn, Byreau of Administrative Services/Fiscal Services Section
Valorie Moore, Buresu of Administrative Services/Fiscal Services Section

CaPITA) CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD # TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399.0850
An Afivmative Action / Equal Opportnity Employer
PSC Websito; http/www.floridapsc.com Enternot E-mail: contet@pse.stare.flug
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GENERAL COUNSEL
RICHARD D. MELSON
(B50) 413-6248
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TX634-04-0-D

University Club Communications, LLC
831 Notth Monroe Street

Tallahgssee, FL 32303.6140

|

| PearCertificate Holder:

| The Division of the Commission’s Clerk and Administrative Services has forwarded your account to our office 1o
address the nonpayment of the Regnlatory Assesament Fees (RAFS) sequired by Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, and Rule
25-4.0161, Florida Administrative Cade, for the year 2004, which was due Japuary 31, 2005. The RAFs retum form was
mailed to you en December 15, 2004, and to date, Commission records reflect that payment has not been received.

Aceording to Florida Law, you are required to add interest charges at 12% per annum, and a 5% penalty for
each 30-day period or fraction thereof, beyond the due date, up to 2 maximum of 28% in addition to the delinquent
amount due. In addition, pursuant to Section 364.285, Florida Statutes, the Commission is authorized to impase upon any
entity subject to its jurisdicrion a penalty of not more than $25,000 for each offense, if such enity is foimd to have refused
to conply with or to have willfully violared any lawful rule or ordar of the Commission, or any provision of Chapter 364.

Utilities are charged with knowledge of our rules and states. Moreover, it is general Commission practice that all
utilities thet apply for certificate receive & copy of all applicable rules. Further, in accordance with Section 364.335, Florida
Statutes, as part of the application process, utilities provide an affidavit indicating that they have read and understood the
applicable rules. .

If you wish to requost another form, please contapt David Brown or Valerie Moore at the number belov.
The payment should be identified with the company code and the company's name. Failure to provide payment within 15
days of this notice will result in the establishment of a docket to address your failure to return the RAFs ferm aud pay
RAFs in accordance with Section 364.336, Florida Stamtes, and Rule 25-4.0161, Flonda Adwinistrative Code. As
specified above, pursuant o Section 364.285, Florida Statites, the Commussion may impose a fine or cancel your certificate,
Therefore, it is important that you address this matter now,

.

Should you have any guastions concerning this letter please contact David Brown at (850) 413-6267 or Valorie Moore at

{
| Jtyouhave peid you fee,plsse provide us with yourcheck mymber and the dafe et wps peid,
! 413.6275 or via Internet e-mai] a1 dbrown@psc.state.flys or vinoore@psc.state.fl.us.

|

Sincerely,
Richard D. Melson
General Counsel
KMP
Enclosure

cc: David Brown, Bureau of Administrative Services/Fiscal Services Section
Valorie Moore, Bureau of Administative Services/Fisoal Services Section

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTRR ¢ 2540 SHTUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSER, FIL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Actlon / Equal Opportunity Empleyer
PSC Websito: htrps/www.lloridnpse.com Internet E-malli contnet@psc.eite.fl.us




